
Page 1 of 55



Page 2 of 55



1. CALL TO ORDER- Chairman Phillips 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
 

COMMISSIONER PARK 
COMMISSIONER BENAVIDES   
COMMISSIONER EBY  
COMMISSIONER PACHECO 
COMMISSIONER PHILLIPS 
COMMISSIONER SEAVEY 
COMMISSIONER GAY  

 
B. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 55



 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 
Residents may address the Planning and Zoning Commission to 
comment on issues, problems, or successes on topics that do not 
appear elsewhere on the agenda. Audience members will be given an 
opportunity to comment on agenda items as they come up. Speakers 
must register with Village Staff prior to the beginning of the meeting. If 
you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, 
amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of 
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Village Clerk at 505-344-6582 at least one 
week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 55



 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be 
considered separately. 
 

A. Approval of minutes– October 8, 2019 regular meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 55



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 1 of 3 
October 8, 2019 

Planning & Zoning Commission 1 
of the  2 

Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque 3 
 4 

MINUTES 5 
October 8, 2019 6 

 7 
Commissioners Present:  Staff Present: 8 
Chairman Jeff Phillips   Tim McDonough - Director, Acting Administrator 9 
Vice Chair Sandra Pacheco   Jennifer Schilling – Admin. Assistant, Scribe 10 
Secretary Lynn Eby   Nann Winter – Village Attorney 11 
Commissioner Al Park   12 
Commissioner Gil Benavides    13 
Commissioner Drew Seavey  14 
Commissioner Dan Gay 15 
 16 

1. CALL TO ORDER 17 
The regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission was called to order at 7:00 p.m., October 18 
8, 2019 at the Warren J. Gray Hall, by Chairman Jeff Phillips. A quorum was present. The agenda was 19 
approved.  20 
 21 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 22 
There were no speakers for the Public Comment period.  23 
 24 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 25 
A. Approval of the Consent Agenda 26 

1. Minutes of the September 10, 2019 Planning & Zoning Regular Meeting 27 
Commissioner Eby made a correction on page 3; line 27.  28 
Motion: Commissioner Park made a motion to approve the minutes as amended. 29 
Second: Commissioner Benavides seconded the motion.  30 
Vote: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  31 
 32 

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS & APPLICATIONS 33 
 34 

Attorney Winter swore in all those who would be speaking before the Commission.  35 
 36 

A. V 19-07 A request by Jon and Graciela Drake for a Variance from §9.2.7(E)(2)(a) 2. The 37 
minimum side setback shall be fifteen (15) feet to allow encroachment of a structure into the 38 
setback area for a property in the A-1 Zone of the North Rio Grande Character Area. The 39 
property is located at 1104 Green Valley Road NW and is legally known as the easterly portion 40 
of Tract 202-C-3-B-2 Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District Map No. 29, a certain tract of 41 
land situate in Section 20 and 29, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., Bernalillo County, New Mexico. 42 
The property contains 0.44 acres more or less. 43 

 44 
Resident Speakers for the Discussion:  45 
In order of presentation 46 
 47 
SPEAKER:   POSITION: 48 
Jon Drake, 1104 Green Valley Rd. 87107   Applicant – Spoke in favor 49 
Graciela Drake, 1104 Green Valley Rd. 87107  Applicant – Spoke in favor 50 
 51 

Page 6 of 55



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 2 of 3 
October 8, 2019 

Planner McDonough gave the Planning Report with recommendation to approve variance 19-07, 1 
allowing a structure to encroach an existing setback.  2 
 3 
Discussion:  4 

• Commissioners asked questions about the public notice process and public notice signs.  5 
• The property’s location and character area were clarified.  6 
• The hardship claim was discussed – the irregular shaped lot with A-1 Zone setbacks constituted 7 

the hardship. Setbacks were discussed, especially with respect to the ditches. This application 8 
would not change the setbacks. 9 

• A previous variance from 1995 existed for the footprint of a carport at the front of the property. 10 
• The applicants discussed that the old carport was replaced with the adobe shed and then moved 11 

to the back of the property. The applicants further discussed the challenges of moving the shed 12 
to any other location on the property without continued non-compliance with the setbacks. 13 
Moving the shed further into the property would obstruct enjoyment and access of the backyard 14 
and would be too close to the house.  15 

• Conditions discussed on the approval of Variance 19-07 included abandoning the variance from 16 
1995.  17 
 18 

Motion: Commissioner Eby moved to approve the application with the conditions that the previous 19 
variance be abandoned. The motion was amended to include the conditions laid out in the Planner’s 20 
Report; 1) The variance from the setback requirement is for the current size and placement of this 21 
structure only, and 2) Movement of this structure to another location within the setback or expansion 22 
of this structure’s building footprint into the setback requires another variance request. 23 
Second: Commissioner Benavides seconded the motion, as amended. 24 
After a brief discussion, including the amendment of the motion, a call for a vote was made. 25 
Vote: The motion carried 6-1, with Commissioner Gay voting nay.  26 
 27 
Chairman Philips stated that the public hearing on item 4-A in the request by Jon and Graciela Drake 28 
for a variance was formally closed.   29 
 30 

5. OLD BUSINESS 31 
There was no Old Business.  32 
 33 

6. NEW BUSINESS 34 
A. 2035 Master Plan – Discussion on the Master Plan and recommendation for the 35 

Board of Trustees.  36 
 37 
Director McDonough gave a summary report on the 2035 Master Plan process and methodologies. He 38 
commended the depth of participation by the Master Plan Committee and the public. Director 39 
McDonough recommended the Commissioners forward the 2035 Master Plan, as amended, to the 40 
Board of Trustees for approval.  41 
 42 
Discussion: 43 

• Commissioners briefly discussed their appreciation of the 2035 Master Plan and the work that 44 
went into making it possible. Director McDonough recognized Planner Tiffany Justice as a 45 
major contributor to the 2035 Master Plan.  46 

 47 
Motion: Vice Chair Pacheco moved to forward the 2035 Master Plan to the Board of Trustees for 48 
approval.  49 
Second: Commissioner Gay seconded the motion.  50 
Vote: The motion carried unanimously (7-0).  51 

 52 

Page 7 of 55



 

Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting                                       Page 3 of 3 
October 8, 2019 

7. REPORTS 1 
Director McDonough gave the Planning and Zoning Department Report:  2 

• The Fourth Street project is very near to completion, the road is open, and work will continue 3 
for the final touches. There will be a Festival on 4th Street November 1st to celebrate the opening 4 
of the road and to support the businesses along 4th Street who have endured the construction. 5 
There was discussion on next steps concerning the construction.  6 

• General staff reports are as follows: Dominic Tomba continues to handle Code Enforcement 7 
procedures as part of his new role. Jennifer Schilling has updated the commercial business 8 
application process; all commercial businesses are required to obtain a Fire Safety Permit from 9 
the BernCo Fire Department and are responsible for fees associated to those permits. Planner 10 
Justice continues work on the Village’s film permit and is addressing short-term rentals in the 11 
Village, including Airbnb-type rentals.  12 
 13 

8. COMMISSIONERS’ INFOMAL DISCUSSION 14 
• The Commissioners held brief informal discussion.  15 

 16 
9. ADJOURNMENT 17 

Motion: Commissioner Park made a motion to adjourn.  18 
Second: Vice Chair Pacheco seconded the motion.  19 
Vote: The motion carried (7-0). 20 
Chairman Phillips adjourned the meeting at 8:07 p.m. 21 
 22 

Approval of the October 8, 2019 Minutes 23 
 24 

These minutes have been APPROVED by the Planning & Zoning Commission of the Village of Los 25 
Ranchos de Albuquerque this __________ day of ____________, 2019.  26 
 27 
ATTEST: 28 
 29 
_______________________________ 30 
Lynn Eby, Secretary  31 
Planning & Zoning Commission 32 
 33 

Page 8 of 55



 
4. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
 

A. SDP 19-03 A request by Tom White for a preliminary review and 
recommendation to the Board of Trustees of a Commercial Site 
Development Plan for a redevelopment in the Fourth Street Corridor 
and Character Area. The property is located at 8225 Fourth Street 
NW and is legally known as Lot 1 of Busch Addition, a tract of land 
lying and situated within Section 16, T. 11 N., R. 3 E., N.M.P.M., 
Village of Los Ranchos de Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New 
Mexico, filed in the Office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County 
on August 1, 1972. The property contains 0.500 acres more or less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 9 of 55



Page 10 of 55



Page 11 of 55



Page 12 of 55



Page 13 of 55



Page 14 of 55



Page 15 of 55



Page 16 of 55



Page 17 of 55



1,467

244

8225 Fourth Street

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

10/25/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels
Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

Page 18 of 55



Page 19 of 55



Page 20 of 55



Page 21 of 55



Page 22 of 55



10/18/2019 about:blank

about:blank 1/1

TREASURER BERNALILLO
COUNTY
PO BOX 627
ALBUQUERQUE, N.M. 87103-0627
(505) 468-7031 
 TREASURERS OFFICE
E-MAIL: TREAS@BERNCO.GOV 

2018 TAX BILL

THIS TAX BILL IS THE
ONLY  NOTICE YOU WILL
RECEIVE FOR PAYMENT
OF BOTH INSTALLMENTS
OF YEAR 2018
PROPERTY TAX

PROPERTY ADDRESS AND DESCRIPTION PARCEL
8225 4TH ST NW 
*0001 BUSCH ADDN COMPRISING TRS 160 & 161
MRGCD MAP 24 CONT
0.50 AC

2018

PARCEL NUMBER:  101506419801930202

AFC MRGB 

1 015 064 198 019 30202
CHRISTINE THOMAS LLC
610 PASEO DEL BOSQUE NW
ALBUQUERQUE NM 87114 2277

L1AM   TAX DISTRICT 

PROPERTY CODE VALUE
ASSESSED VALUE LAND 81,700
ASSESSED VALUE IMPROVEMENTS 52,400
ASSESSED VALUE PERS PROP 0
TAXABLE VALUE LAND 27,231
TAXABLE VALUE IMPROVEMENTS 17,465
TAXABLE VALUE PERS PROP 0
TOTAL VALUATION 44,696
STATUTORY EXEMPTION 0
VETERAN EXEMPTION 0
 
NET TAXABLE VALUE 44,696

AGENCIES TAX RATE NET TAXABLE VALUE AMOUNT DUE
STATE 1.360 44,696 60.79
COUNTY 12.224 44,696 546.36
LOS RANCHO 1.000 44,696 44.70
SCHOOL APS 11.329 44,696 506.36
CNM 4.000 44,696 178.78
UNMH 6.400 44,696 286.05
AMAFCA 1.152 44,696 51.49
MRGCD 6.334 44,696 283.11
 
TOTAL RATE 43.799 2018 TAX >> 1,957.64

1st half payment becomes delinquent after Dec 10, 2018
2nd half payment becomes delinquent after May 10, 2019
Postmark by these dates for each half is on time...

CLICK HERE TO SEE TAX & PAYMENT HISTORY

OTHER TAX DUE:
YEAR TAX INTEREST PENALTY FEES AMOUNT DUE

Page 23 of 55

https://wwp.bernco.gov/treasurers-office/
mailto:treas@bernco.gov
javascript:__doPostBack('ctl03$TemplateBody$ctl00$PageLayout$ctl00$Placeholder3$ctl00$pageContent$ctl00$Placeholder5$ctl00$placeHolder$ctl00$paymetHistory','')


Page 24 of 55



Page 25 of 55



Page 26 of 55



Page 27 of 55



Page 28 of 55



Page 29 of 55



Page 30 of 55



4. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 
B. SDP 19-04 A request by Amanda Thais for a preliminary review 

and recommendation to the Board of Trustees of a Commercial Site 
Development Plan for a development in the Fourth Street Corridor 
and Character Area. The property is located at 8830 Fourth Street 
NW and is legally known as a certain tract of land designated as 
Tract 102A-1, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District Map No. 
24 situated in Projected Section 16, Township 11 North, Range 3 
East, N.M.P.M., as projected into the Alameda Grant, Bernalillo 
County, New Mexico. The property contains 0.5356 acres more or 
less. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31 of 55



Page 32 of 55



Page 33 of 55



Page 34 of 55



Page 35 of 55



Page 36 of 55



Page 37 of 55



Page 38 of 55



Page 39 of 55



Page 40 of 55



1,467

244

8830 Fourth Street

The City of Albuquerque ("City") provides the data on this website as a service to the
public. The City makes no warranty, representation, or guaranty as to the content,

accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided at this website. Please
visit http://www.cabq.gov/abq-data/abq-data-disclaimer-1 for more information.

1,200
© City of Albuquerque

200

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet2000 100

Notes

Legend

10/25/2019

Bernalillo County Parcels
Municipal Limits

Corrales

Edgewood

Los Ranchos

Rio Rancho

Tijeras

UNINCORPORATED

Page 41 of 55



Page 42 of 55



Page 43 of 55



Page 44 of 55



Page 45 of 55



Page 46 of 55



Page 47 of 55



Page 48 of 55



5. OLD BUSINESS 
 

There is no Old Business 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 49 of 55



6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

There is no New Business 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 50 of 55



7. REPORTS 
 
 

A. Planning Department Report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 51 of 55



DEPARTMENT REPORT 
(for November P&Z & BOT meetings) 

 
Fourth Street Project 
 

The Festival on 4th Street was held November 1st from 5 to 8 pm to celebrate the completion of 
Phase I of the 4th Street Project. Thank you to all of the businesses and vendors who participated. 
We were happy to see the community come out to support our businesses and enjoy the fun 
activities along the way. Thank you especially to our sponsors, who are listed on the following 
page. 
 
General 
 

Dominic Tomba continues to address resident concerns and write letters for properties to come 
into compliance. He has also contacted properties regarding the Sign Ordinance. Keen 
Heinzelman has been working closely with Dominic to transfer ongoing cases and actions to 
Dominic. 
 
Jennifer Schilling sent renewal notices to all commercial and home occupation businesses as of 
last week (Nov. 1-8) and has started to send out renewed business licenses. Businesses have until 
December 31st to renew without a late fee. Zone review permitting has remained fairly steady 
approaching winter.  
 
Jennifer and Tiffany worked with Maria Rinaldi, the 4th Street Project Manager, to coordinate the 
first 4th Street festival, “Festival on 4th”. This event was coordinated in effort to bring customers 
back to 4th Street, and support business owners in the 4th Street Project Area. We had about 30 
businesses participate in various ways. These included staying open late and hosting an open 
house, participating as a scavenger hunt location, donating gifts and certificates for raffle prizes, 
and providing parking. Additionally, we had 10 street vendors attend, Explora, the El Camino 
Dining Room hosted a car show, and other various attractions were available. See the next page 
for a complete list of sponsors who helped make this event possible.  
 
Tiffany Justice is finalizing revisions to the film policy to prepare for adoption as an ordinance 
early next year. She is also working to address short-term rentals.  
 
 

Page 52 of 55



Festival on 4th

Thank you to our Sponsors!
#FSOBMJMMP�$PVOUZ�'JSF�%FQBSUNFOU
#FSOBMJMMP�$PVOUZ�4IFSJò�%FQBSUNFOU�
#MJTT�.BTTBHF�4UVEJPT
#SBECVSZ�4UBNN�$POTUSVDUJPO
$BOWBT���$PòFF
$FMJOB�T�#JTDPDIJUPT
%B%BO�T�#PPUT���4BEEMFT
%BWF�T�7BMMFZ�(SJMM
%FMJDJPVT�#FFG�+FSLZ
%PO�$IPDIF�5BDPT�Z�$FSWF[B
&M�$BNJOP�%JOJOH�3PPN
&M�$PZPUF�(BSEFOFST
`&YQMPSB�

5PXO�PG�&EHFXPPE
,FMMZ�+P�%FTJHOT�#Z�8JOF
-B�$BMMF�$VBUSP�"SU�4UVEJP
/FX�.FYJDP�(BT�$PNQBOZ
1PDP�2VBUSPT�.PEFM�"�$MVC
1MBOUT�PG�UIF�4PVUIXFTU
11PQ�'J[[
1PSDI���5XJH
3FWJWBM�4VHBS�8BY���4LJO�$BSF
4VOTIJOF�"MDIFNJTUT���4PBQ�$P�
5BGU�.JEEMF�4DIPPM
5BZMPS�.JEEMF�4DIPPM
;�$PJ-�'PPUXFBS

Page 53 of 55



8. COMMISSIONERS INFORMAL DISCUSSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 54 of 55



9. ADJOURMENT 

Page 55 of 55




